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To: 8506176380 From: 2055309409 10-23-18  S:19%am p. 1 of 4

Date: 10/23/2018

To: 8506176380
From: mbanasco@niflalaw
Subject: Business Computer Associates, Inc. - Resignation of Director

Please see attached Resignation for filing.

Thank you.
Mercy

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW MIAMI-DADE ADDRESS AND MY NEW EMAIL ADDRESS

[Alberto Interian Neiman & Interian, PLLC 2020 Ponce de Leon Bivd. Suite 10058 Coral Gables, FL
33134]Mercy Banasco, Legal Assistant

Neiman & Interian, PLLC

2020 Ponce de Leon Blvd.|Suite 1005B|Coral Gables, FL 33134

Off: 305-530-9400|Fax: 305-530-9409

Email: mbanasco@niflalaw.com<mailto: mbanasco@niflalaw.com> |Website:
www.niflalaw.com<http://www.niflalaw.com/>

IMPORTANT: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable taw. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, and return the original message to us at
the above address via the united states postal service.
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" TO: . AmcndmcmScctton o
D;v1510n of Corporauons

SUBJECT BUSINESS COMPUTER ASSOCIATES INC

: (Name ‘of; Corporat:on)
§ DOCUMEN i NUMBER 816762 ‘

; ,Thc cnclosed OﬂiccrfD:rector Res:gnanon for a: Corporatlon and fee are; submmcd for f' hng,
- Plcase return ali correspondcnce ooncernmg thls mattcr 0. th: followmg

v_jMano Rodnguez

(\lame of Fersun)

Busmess Computen,Assocuates I c

(Namc of- Flmu‘Compan})

3 8813 N W 23rd Street

(Address)

Mlaml FL 33172

(CltylStalc and Z]p Code)

" . For further mformatxon concemmg lhlS matter pleasc call

‘-Alberto Interian; Esq, _-Msas 530,9400

(Name oF Person) B (ArEd Code & Dayv me vTelephone Num )

_ Encloscd tis & chieck. for- $35 OO:madc pavable to thc Flonda Dcpartment of Smtc -

; Mﬂ;lmg Addrgs o . ) ‘-StreetAddress -
- Amendnient: Sectzon - menamcntgccnon

‘Division of. Corporaltons -7 -Divisionof. Corporat:ons L

‘PO :Box 6327 . 2661 'Executive Ceitter. Cn_‘c]e :
Tallahassee FI 32314 . Ta]l&hasscc FL 32301 ’
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OFFICER / DIRECTOR RESIGNATIGN
_— FOR A CORPORATIOV

Kot oo _

hmby mgm IT Dlrector
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: T {Tnlc)

ot Busmess Computer Assecaates Inc

: {Namc ofCorporuHon)
816762 | .

(Document Nu.mber, ll' lumm)

Flonda

{Slanam Df“&lgﬂlnb oﬂ'lcer!dlrector}

n®
_FILINGFEE IS$3500° .
Make chécks payable to Florida De_'rp_nrtuiéht of Stite and mail'to ,
' Amendment Seciign -
Dlvision ‘of Corpcmmoas
. PO Box 6327

l'allahmwc Flonda 32314

(018000306221 3y)
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